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August 4, 1988

TO: Recipients of VLBA Memos
FROM: Betty Trujillo

SUBJECT: VLBA Memos Distributed May - July, 1988

Main Series
628 Trujillo, B. VLBA Memos Distributed During April 1988.

629 Shaffer, D. Frequency Sequences for Reduced Number of
Channels, With Applications to the VLBA.

630 Trujillo, B. VLBA Teleconference Schedules-July 11, 1988.
631 Brown, R. L. VLBA Options: Inexpensive 12.2 GHz Addition.
632 Romney, J.D. The VLBA Options List-Revised 1988 May 2i.
633 Trujillo, B. VLBA Teleconference Schedules-Revised 880711.

634 Wells, Don. Workstations for Correlator Software Develop-
ment and Control [and related issues].

635 Walker, C. Correlator Control Computer.

Acquisition

108 Rogers, A.E.E., Edwin Nesman. Phase Calibration Detection
and Processing at the Sites.

109 Rogers, A.E.E. Minutes of VLBA Recorder Group Telecon Held
11 May 1988.

110 Webber, John C. Tape Track Formats.

111 Rogers, A.E.E. New Bandwidth Compensation Gain Codes for
Baseband Converters.

Correlator

93 Wells, Don. Workstations.
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Electronics

106 Thompson, A.R.. VLBA Electronics Division Meeting, June 2,
1988.

107 Rogers, Alan E.E. VLBI Performance of VLBA Maser at Kitt
Peak.

108 Thompson, Dick VLBA Electronics Division Meeting, July 7,
1988,

Test Coordination

18 Rhodes, P.J. Remote Observing.

TO: B. Trujillo From:
NRAO
P. 0. Box O
Socorro, NM 87801

Please send me the following VLBA Memos:




